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Wistron NeWeb Corporation

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2016.11.14

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Wistron NeWeb Corporation FCC ID: NKR-DFCN4

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Wistron NeWeb Corporation, product description: NFC Module (FCC: NKR-DFCN4, Original Grant Date: Feb
07,2014). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. The intention of this application is to install the certified module to host system of Tablet (Host
Brand/Model: HP/HSN-106C)

2. Loop Antenna
a. ACON
b. YAGEO
Sincerely,

L
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